Agenda

Housing Authority of the City of Kansas City, Kansas

Regular Meeting

Thursday, March 21, 2024 Boardroom
12 noon 1124 N. 9% Street
l.  Roll Call

[I.  Oath of Office

. Approval of the Minutes
Special Board Meeting February 22, 2024
(Pages 1—10)

IV.  Executive Director’s Report
(Pages 11—39)

V. Board Election Discussion

VI.  Public Comments
Contact Jackie Randle at jrandle@kckha.org or (913) 281-3300 in advance of the meeting to be
placed on the agenda to speak. Comments will have a time limit determined by the Chairman,

VIl.  Committee Reports

VIlIl.  New Business Consent tems:

Resolution No. 2024-08  PHA Board Resolution approving the Annual
Operating Budget
(Pages 40—41)

Resolution No. 2024-09  Collection Loss Write-Offs
(Pages 42—44)

Resolution No. 2024-10  Authorize Acceptance of the Bid submitted and
Authorize a Contract for Trash Services at all
Housing Authority High-rises and various
Scattered Sites with Waste Management of
Kansas City, Inc.
(Pages 45—47)

Resolution No. 2024-11  Authority to Accept the Bid and Authorize a
Contract to Replace Smoke Detector Heads at
Rosedale Towers with Fire and Security
Solutions

March 21, 2024
Agenda Page 1 of 2




Resolution No. 2024-12

Resolution No. 2024-13

(Pages 48—50)

Authority to Accept the id and Authorize a
Contract to Control Stormwater runoff and
repair the Soil Erosion at Belrose Manor and
Douglas Heights Family Development with
Tailormade Exteriors

(Pages 51—53)

Authorizing the Executive Director/CEQ of the
Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority (KCKHA)
to Pursue the Purchase of Property for a New
Administrative Building

{Page 54)

iX. New Discussion Consent Items: None

X.  Executive Session

Xl.  Adjournment

Lunch will be served at 12 noon for Board members.

March 21, 2024
Agenda Page 2 of 2




Special Board Meeting
February 22, 2024

Page 1
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF KANSAS CITY, KANSAS
Thursday, February 22, 2024 Boardroom
12 noon 1124 N. 9" Street

On the 22nd day of February 2024 at 12 noon the Board of Commissioners of the
Housing Authority of Kansas City, Kansas met in special session. The meeting
was called to order by Chairman Watkins, and upon roll call, the following
members of the body were present:

Matthew T. Watkins, Chairman

Jacques Barber, Commissioner

Raul Escarcega, Commissioner

Paul Jones, Commissioner

Pastor Roderick McConnell, Commissioner
J.D. Rios, Commissioner

Chandra Ward, Commissioner

Linda Warner, Commissioner

ABSENT: Carla Whiteside-Hicks, Commissioner
P. Anne McDonald, Commissioner

ALSO, PRESENT: Andrea Tapia, Executive Director/CEO
Worku Alem, Director of Finance
Cherrie Escobar Sutton, Director of Section 8
Jen Garrison, IT Administrator
Gerald Glavin, Director of Contract Administration
Alexander Kump, Director of Public Safety
Susan Martin, Modernization/504 Coordinator
Solomon Mekennon, Asst. Director of Finance
Robert Purduski, Asst. Director of Housing Operations
Jacqueline D. Randle, Executive Services Manager
Elaine Stroud, Director of Housing Operations
Chenaye Sutton, Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator
John Jefferson, Crew Leader
Alvin White, General Foreman
Holly Duff, Wyandotte Towers
Tirm Allen, Johnson Controls
Steve Zip, Johnson Controls

HRkkkdR



Special Board Meeting
February 22, 2024
Page 2

Chairman Watkins said he was contemplating adding another item to the
agenda, but it will require having everyone present. The determination will be
made later in the meeting provided the two other Commissioners are in
attendance.

Chairman Watkins then called the meeting to order and roll call was taken.

Rk Rk

Chairman Watkins called for approval of the minutes for January 18, 2024
Commissioner Rios made the motion to approve the minutes. Commissioner
Ward seconded the motion, and the following vote was recorded:

AYES: Barber, Escarcega, Jones, Rios, Ward, Warner, Watkins
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Whiteside-Hicks, McDonald

ABSTAIN: McConnell

Motion carried.

hkkkhhk

Chairman Watkins called for approval of the minutes for February 6, 2024
Commissioner Ward made the motion to approve the minutes. Commissioner
Ward seconded the motion, and the following vote was recorded:

AYES: Escarcega, Jones, Rios, Ward, Warner, Watkins
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Whiteside-Hicks, McDonald

ABSTAIN: Barber, McConnell

Motion carried.

KRRRERk

Executive Director’s Report

« Ms. Tapia welcomed everyone to the meeting. She said she talks about
the Safety Department in her written report and one of the things we are
looking at is educating our Staff and the Board. She noted Mr. Kump is
present and will go over some of the safety matters he has implemented.
Mr. Kump said all employees will be trained on the use of Narcan which is

2



Special Board Meeting

Februa
Page 3

ty 22, 2024

available to counteract overdoes of opioids and fentanyl and has been
proven to save lives. He stated Property Managers and Maintenance
Staff should be mindful of what they touch in the apartments. He said
Narcan can be used on staff or residents and if someone is not overdosing
it will not harm them. Training will be provided to teach staff about what to
look for when administering Narcan. Ms. Tapia said Narcan training is
being made available to other Housing Authorities and HUD advocates for
the use and training of Narcan. Mr. Kump showed a brief video on the use
of Narcan. He explained there are different ways to administer Narcan.
There is the plunger which goes up someone's nostril and a shot which
can be administered. The instructions for each method are on the box.
He provided a quick guide to the Board. Narcan is free and each box has
two dosages. His goal is to get everyone comfortable using the product.
We will keep records of how much is used and this information will be
provided to the supplier of Narcan which will enable them to continue
receiving free supplies of Narcan. Mr. Kump discussed how easy it would
be for staff to come in contact with drugs by simply touching a surface,
and it would take little to cause a reaction. He noted how fentanyl is more
potent than heroin and all the other opioids and it would take little to Kkill
someone. Commissioner Rios noted if the symptoms are not breathing or
shallow breathing, how effective would a nasal spray be? Mr. Kump
advised that someone could use rescue breathing or CPR to keep the
individual breathing to get oxygen up to the brain and knock the opioids off
to tell your brain to start breathing. He said you would rather have
someone use Narcan to give the victim a shot at surviving. He stressed
911 should also be calied. This is a stop-gap method until help arrives.
Commissioner Jones said he teaches CPR and AED training, some of
which consists of airway, breathing and circulation. He said getting
medical personnel is essential and you should continue to work on the
individual until medical personnel arrives and {ells you to stop. Ms. Tapia
asked Commissioner Jones if he would be willing to do training with staff
and he answered absolutely.

Commissioner McConnell asked how does this benefit residents. He said
it benefits the employees. He asked if a resident overdoes in his
apartment, how would you know? Mr. Kump asked how you would know if
an employee overdosed, he said you would not know. Commissioner
McConnell said he was not concerned about the employees; he is here for
the residents. He said, personally, the employees are getting the best of
the crop and the residents are suffering. Ms. Tapia said this is about
training the employees to help the residents. This will give staff the
training to help the residents. She stated she asked Commissioner Jones
to train staff so they could help the residents. It is about what we can do
to help the residents. Commissioner McConnell said we should be
realistic. When you call Maintenance, it could be weeks before they
come. He said this would not benefit the average resident. Chairman



Special Board Meeting

Februa
Page 4

ry 22, 2024

Watkins said we would note this as Commissioner McConnell's opinion.
Commissioner Jones said there is Narcan in schools and other places,
and he would rather have something in place to help someone regardless
of who it might be. Commissioner McConnell said if you feel that
concerned about the safety of the residents, there are pull cords in the
units and he has used them, but Housing Authority has decided to remove
those pull cords which would benefit a resident in danger. Commissioner
McConnell said what is being proposed is a waste because it will not
benefit a resident in a unit by themselves. Chairman Watkins said again,
this is Commissioner McConnell's opinion, and we would leave it at that.
Ms. Tapia said there have been changes to the Information Technology
(IT) Department as noted in the written Executive Director's report. Ms.
Tapia then gave the floor over to Ms Garrison who advised we are in the
process of updating our website to make it more user friendly. The current
website is difficult to maintain. The goal is to redesign our website to
reflect the agency’s mission to serve the residents, staff, and the public.
The new website will be available 24/7 with user support. Commissioner
Rios asked about remote user support. Ms. Tapia said this would be in-
house support which we already have in place, Ms. Garrison is referring to
user support when someone is on our website. There will be a number
available on the website for individuals to call afterhours. Chairman
Watkins asked about the background of the provider and timeline for
implementation of the new website. Ms. Garrison indicated the vendor
has experience with other Housing Authorities and is committed to our
mission of communicating what we can do to help our residents. There is
also a module to translate the website in 58 languages. Ms. Garrison said
the timeline is 4-6 months or within 90 days depending on which package
we choose.

Ms. Tapia noted HOTMA is the hot topic for Housing Authorities and
agencies receiving federal funding. She said Commissioners Escarcega
and Rios just attended a conference where HOTMA was a topic of
discussion. Ms. Tapia said she wanted to provide the Board with
information regarding the changes which will be added to the ACOP and
Admin Plans. Ms. Escobar Sutton then began a discussion on HOTMA.
She said this would be a three-step process. They are going to gather the
information, analysis and review the changes, and use the software
vendor to make sure the implementation date is good. Ms. Escobar
Sutton said HOTMA stands for Housing Opportunity through
Modernization Act. Every time there is a federal regulation which needs to
be updated, it is ran through HOTMA and it is applied down the chain
through the Housing Authorities which become our responsibility to ensure
we are in compliance. We have to make sure we are vendor compliant;
our policies are compliant, and staff is trained. We will need to inform
program participants, landlords, and anyone else this would impact.
These are changes which are going to streamline processes. There is

4



Special Board Meeting
February 22, 2024
Page 5

going to be an asset limitation of $100,000; but it will not be the only thing
which impacts assets. Ms. Escobar Sutton said notices will go out and
this information will be presented to the Board. Lastly, implementation will
take place next year. She said we hope to have staff trained by the end of
the year and staff will be going to several training sessions. Chairman
Watkins questioned what would happen if someone’s income exceeds the
threshold. Ms. Escobar Sutton said for Section 8 if they have assets of
$100,000; they would not be eligible; but there are other factors such as a
handicap which could cause us to move them in. The asset would stili be
counted, but it would not cause them to be ineligible. Chairman Watkins
asked would the rules be applied to individuals already on Section 87 Ms.
Escobar Sutton said the rules would apply once we start implementation,
and it will be 2025. She said individuals with numerous assets are more
prevalent in our project-based program, so it would not affect a lot of
residents. Commissioner McConnell asked how would someone with
$100,000 get into housing? Ms. Escobar Sutton stated HUD is
implementing this federal regulation, which is applying limitations and if
someone has $100,000 or more, we need to iook into this further.
Chairman Watkins noted sometimes assets are inherited. Ms. Escobar
Sutton explained how individuals receive different subsidies based on
income and assets. Commissioner McConnell said he would like to meet
with Ms. Escobar Sutton and ask further questions at a later time.
Commissioner Escarcega advised that Ms. Escobar Sutton had gave most
of his presentation. It was noted he would enhance what was already
said. Commissioner Ward asked did we made up the 2025 deadline, or
did they make that our deadline? Ms. Escobar Sutton said we have fo
make sure our software is correct and then our policies are in place. Then
we will start looking at an implementation date. Our software vendor will
not be ready until sometime after October 2024. She said there is a lot of
changes which will require Housing Authorities to change their forms, as
well. The effects will be seen in 2025. Commissioner Barber asked if
there would be periodic updates on this process and Ms. Tapia said there
would be.

dekkdhkk

Commissioner's Conference Update: Commissioner Raul Escarcega

Commissioner Escarcega provided a PowerPoint presentation entitled, HOTMA
Review. He began by noting Ms. Escobar Sutton provided 80 percent of what he
was prepared to say. He indicated he would provide the written PowerPoint
presentation to the Board via email after the board meeting. He said he would be
providing repeats of what has already been said and emphasized there will be
numerous training opportunities. Commissioner Escarcega stressed the Staff



Special Board Meeting
February 22, 2024
Page 6

and Board should not take this or what Ms. Escobar Sutton said as the end all,
be all. He suggested going to the HUD website and reading over the information
on HOTMA. He said there will be an upcoming HOTMA booklet. His
presentation consisted of What is HOTMA, Changes in Income, New Definition
for Assets (Real and Personal Property), Necessary and Non-Necessary
Personal Property, Adjusted Income, Deduction Threshold, Verification Safe
Harbor Income Determination, New Form HUD-9886 A, Annuals and Interims,
Calculating Income, Timeline and Areas of Focus. Commissioner McConnell
asked how this would affect medical. Ms. Escobar Sutton explained there is a lot
to it and suggested reporting any and all medical to your Housing Specialist as
HUD has changed the threshold in those deduction amounts. Ms. Tapia said we
currently would look at what the IRS considers deductions in the way of medical.
Residents will be provided a copy of the list which is typically out-of-pocket
medical expenses. Chairman Watkins suggested it would be a good idea to sit
down and talk with Ms. Escobar Sutton. Ms. Tapia offered it would be a better
idea to talk with Ms. Stroud as she deals with Public Housing and Commissioner
McConnell resides in Public Housing. Commissioner Escarcega concluded we
are all learning as a group and should learn as much as we can. Commissioner
Rios said it is the Board's fiduciary responsibly to be knowledge about these
changes, and they will rely on staff to help make rational decisions. Chairman
Watkins - thanked Commissioners Escarcega and Rios for attending the
conference.

Public Comments

Chairman Watkins called for public comments. Holly Duff, resident of Wyandotte
Towers, mentioned the importance of communication, stating she is passionate
about residents and there is an 87-year-old gentiemen’s apartment which has
had three inspections. Ms. Duff then passed out pictures with one showing the
garbage disposal which had fallen from his kitchen sink. She said this was not
on John (Jefferson) and it is a communication problem from all over. Ms. Duff
said the gentleman puts down newspapers and towels to catch water that keeps
leaking, because the sink leaks. More pictures were presented. She noted this
has been going on for months and his bathroom sink does not work either. The
water has to be scooped out of his bathroom sink; the toilet is not bolted to the
floor. She said there are problems with the bed bug protocol. Ms. Duff said
there is an on-going problem with maintenance work orders, and it is a
communication issue, Ms. Tapia said she appreciated Ms. Duff coming and
bringing in the pictures. She has pulled work orders the past few weeks and is
reviewing them for timeliness. Ms. Tapia said she met with staff on Tuesday for
five hours to discuss work orders and how we can make sure work orders are not
being dropped and are completed timely. She is continuing to review reports of
the work orders and Staff is looking at what can be done to fix the problems with
work orders. Ms. Tapia wanted Ms. Duff to know that we are working on this,
and it will not fall through the cracks. Ms. Duff mentioned being charged $150 for



Special Board Meeting
February 22, 2024
Page 7

a smoke detector and someone else was charged $400 for shop vacuuming a
sink, so they are afraid to call in work orders. Ms. Tapia stated there is a
grievance process when someone is being charged and do not believe it is fair.
They also have Resident Advisory Board (RAB) which starts back up in April
where we can communicate the rights to the residents who have a right to safe
housing. Ms. Tapia asked Ms. Duff to keep us informed. Commissioner Rios
asked for an update next month on this concern with pictures to verify what has
been done. He noted while he holds this staff in high esteem, he was not
pleased with what he just saw in those photographs, and this is not acceptable.
Commissioner McConnell said his wife received an apartment and only two
burners were working on the stove. He saw bugs which he leamed were bed
bugs. He filled them up in a bottle and was gong to bring them over to the main
office. Commissioner McConnell said after three months of making payments,
his wife could not move in because is it riddled with bed bugs. Ms. Tapia asked
was this the same apartment that he set up as his office? Commissioner
McConnell said that was correct, Apt. 401. He said even when he calls
Maintenance about the trash chutes, nothing happens.  Commissioner
McConnell said they need heaters. He has pictures of it being so cold there was
water frozen on the floor. He spoke with Ms. Stroud about stuff in the hallways.
She did put out a letter, but nobody checks on anything. There are sofas and
recliners now in the hallway. Mr. Jefferson said items are removed when they
see them. Commissioner McConnell then discussed windows being left open in
the winter. He called on the fire door and it is still broken. Ms. Stroud said the
trash chute doors will be replaced within the next month. Mr. White said they are
being replaced because they are damaged. Mr. Jefferson said the residents stuff
them full and push on the doors, this pulls them off track and messes up the
tension rod. Trash chutes are unclogged daily and when trash is pushed down,
the back draft causes the doors to pop open. This trash is cleaned up daily on
each floor. Ms. Stroud said trash chutes are deep cieaned a minimum of twice a
year. Residents are provided trash bags which started two weeks ago. Ms.
Stroud said the windows being left open is a problem and we are getting
approval from HUD to install windows which cannot be opened in the common
areas of those floors. We are waiting for National Fire to come and access the
fire doors on each floor, this has been scheduled. She said work orders are
called in and put on the work order form verbatim. The worker will then put down
what is actually done once in the unit. Nobody in maintenance accesses and
writes the charges, this is all dictated by what is actually done in the unit. Ms.
Stroud said we are going through and QC-ing (quality controf) 100% of the units,
and she is embarrassed by what she is finding. She is having people come in to
do this work. She has only looked at floors 16—8 on the inspections and this
was based on what she saw in half the building. We are just getting started.
Chairman Watkins thanked staff for what they are doing. Commissioner
McConnell said he appreciates the letters being sent out, but there needs to be
enforcement. He added he has never seen the Manager come out of her office.



Special Board Meeting
February 22, 2024
Page 8

Chairman Watkins asked if there were any further comments and there were
none. :

fRRRERK

Bylaws

Commissioner Barber stated there was nothing new to report. They had planned
to be ready for elections at next month’s meeting. They need to find out how the
Board wants to move forward. Chairman Watkins stated the Bylaws committee
would meet between now and next month because it requires an announcement,
so if we make the announcement next month, we will have the elections in April.
Commissioner Barber was in agreement.

Finance

Commissioner Rios said they had a fairly lengthy meeting and are in process of
working with Liberty Bank and doing what the Board asked to be done. Rental
income was just under $4,395,500. Our debt was at $8,700,000; but does not
include the reduction from our sale. This amount will be lower in our future
report. There is lower occupancy at Wyandotte Towers as result of mod and
terminations. We are confident as we fix units and get them back online, things
will be in order. (Chairman Watkins asked to pause the commitfee reports as
Commissioner Barber would need fto leave the meeting, and the Board needs to
vote on the consent agenda while there is still a quorum. He apologized to the
Board.)

kkkkdkk

New Business Consent ltems

Chairman Watkins said there are two resolutions honoring iwo Board members
and the work they have done. He thanked both Commissioner Davis and Vice-
Chairman Banks for what they have done; and would speak on Vice-Chairman
Banks in a moment. Chairman Watkins called for the vote on the Consent
Agenda items. Commissioner Rios made a motion to approve Resolution Nos.
2024-06 and 2023-07. Commissioner Barbers seconded the motion, and the
following vote was recorded:

AYES: Barber, Escarcega, Jones, McConnell, Rios, Ward, Warner, Watkins
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Whiteside-Hicks, McDonald

ABSTAIN: None



Special Board Meeting
February 22, 2024
Page 9

Motion carried.

hkhkhrk

Resolution No. 2024-06, recognizing Hazel Davis for her Valuable Service to the
Housing Authority of the City of Kansas City, Kansas.

This resolution recognizes and honors Commissioner Hazel Davis for her service
to the Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority Board of Commissioners from April
2, 2022 to December 14, 2023.

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-06—RECOGNIZING HAZEL DAVIS FOR HER
VALUABLE SERVICE TO THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
- KANSAS CITY, KANSAS. '

ke Rkkk

Resolution No. 2024-07, recognizing Jimmie L. Banks for his Valuable Service to
the Housing Authority of the City of Kansas City, Kansas.

This resolution recognizes and honors Vice-Chairman Jimmie L. Banks for his
service to the Kansas City Kansas Housing Authority Board of Commissioners
from Qctober 7, 2007 to January 19, 2024.

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-07—RECOGNIZING REV. JIMMIE L. BANKS FOR HIS
VALUABLE SERVICE TO THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
KANSAS CITY, KANSAS.

RRFRERR

Finance (Con’t)

Commissioner Rios noted there has been additional costs and training for staff
and they have been supportive of those expenditures which has skewed the
monthly reports. He is confident we are in sound financial shape. The Capital
Fund shows a negative balance which wili be positive and has not put the
finances in any harm. Commissioner Rios said we are iooking good.



Special Board Meeting
February 22, 2024
Page 10

Development

Commissioner Warner said there is no report. They have not met since the last
board meeting.

Personnel
Chairman Watkins stated the Personnel Committee did not meet.
Inclusion and Public Information

Chairman Watkins stated the Inclusion and Public Information Committee did not
meet.

FRhkkik

Chairman Watkins stated he would make appointments to committees, and he
owes Commissioner Jones committee definitions. He will get the committee
definitions and committee assignments out very quickly.

The following committees did not meet: Bylaws, Executive, Inclusion and Public
Information, Personnel and Resident Participation

ek RN

Chairman Watkins called for adjournment, and it passed unanimously.

Matthew T. Watkins, Chairman

Andrea Tapia, Executive Director/CEQ

10



Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
1124 North Ninth Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101-2197

Main (913) 281-3300 Fax (913) 279-3428 TTY (800)766-3777
www.kckha.org

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Andrea Tapia, Director/CEO
Date: March 21, 2024

Re: Executive Director Report

Safety Department

Omnigo
Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority’s (KCKHA) Safety Department has purchased a reporting

software that will be used by KCKHA Safety Officers. The software will allow Officers to create,
store and track incident reports, upload pictures and videos. Omnigo is a public safety software
used to manage investigations, capturing, managing, analyzing, and reporting incident data in
one place.

De-Escalation Training

Safety will be providing all staff with De-Escalation Training. This training will ensure our
employees are trained to know when and how to de-escalate a situation. It is important we
train staff to prevent a tense situation from escalating by providing de-escalation techniques
that encompasses body language, verbal communication as well as non-verbal communication.

IT Department

The Arctic Wolf security training program is continuing to do well. Our secure culture score is now 83,
and we continue to trend upward from 82 last month. The goal is still to get above 90 as the secure

11



culture score.

Secure Culture Program Summary

s @ STRONG

35 844 358

USERS ASSIGNED SESSIONS SESSIONS SENT PHISHING SIMULATIONS SENT
Sessions Quizzes Phishing Simulation Phishing Simulation Remediation
COMPLETION AVERAGE QUIZ SCORE PHISHING SIMULATION FAILURES REMEDIATION COMPLETION
80% 83% 21% 83%
o (s 0 0

List of incomplete Users (download) List of Low Scoring Users (download) List of Failed Users (download) List of Incomplete Users (download)

oo | Tt BLot BECEN R

We went live with our helpdesk ticketing system in March 2024, and we are seeing a lot more issues
come through email to us. We are still reminding people to send in emails to our helpdesk@kckha.org
email address to create a ticket for assistance. Hereisa snapshot of the ticket volume and categories for
those tickets for the past month. This is a new system for the agency as a whole, so we are still working
out the kinks. | am pleased with the system and tracking ability to keep on top of the requests coming to
us.

€ Repoiting / Date range £ 211272024 - 21132024~ Helpdesk service  Helpdesk v Groupby Category v J- ExportCSV [ (]
Helpdesk
Number of tickets Number of aswigned tickals Average rasponse tme Average closing Hime
) 18
W Assonss unsssiged i
10 40
o Wumbes af tickets | B i
3 3 7 W
he : i z L
S 5 E E &
5 4 H T ow
P : ]
7 H
3 - 40
H £ z
‘ : o 11 [
i | i -5 § .
o i P 2 o At it o " e o - el o o o o P S .
© e P e e e L™ s it R e LR P i Lo pert® ™ B e
Show per page 100 v
Canpry Astuzned bebets P [ Pr—p— Comr weants Auscaih cisamg e TS p——— o
Softwata W 1 e o b1 45 o 55 mn 517 45 M 3
Harawats 1 1 1 o 3 215 B0 43 man 20nr 10 min o
Nenwark 1] ] o [ ] - oma ]
Fhones 1 1 L] o ] Tant 1 man ot 0
Wensite 1 o o o 1 201w 53 M 15 man L]
Printer ] ) 1 o 5 260 540 S S0 mn o
VPN ] o 0 [] L] . oman 0
Total 35 5 a (1] B 43 nr 58 mn 38 43

12



Our project for securing our network equipment at all locations is in full progress. Due to a
Modernization project need at Bonner Springs we started our project out at that location. We moved
the network equipment from the manager desk to a server storage box attached to the wall to securely
store all equipment off of the desktop. We also managed and labeled all cable connections into and out
to the different devices and locations and documented all connections and port locations. Here are links
to the Visio drawing and documentation.

https://kckha.sharepoint.com/:u:/s/IT/EUSj72tpoadPrhEVr2R7UVQABYKDQq4vj5s0UGsAznrZULYQ?e=bOMLi
S

https://kckha.sharepoint.com/:u:/s/IT/EUSj72tpogdPrhEVr2R7UVQBYKDg4vj5s0UGsAznrZULYQ ?e=bOMLI
S

Mid project and after completion photos listed below.

Glanville Towers was our next project.

The first thing done was to label and document the Avigilon camera system connections. The blue
cables are the cables that come from the physical camera connection plugged into a patch panel which
correspond to yellow cables that are plugged into the Avigilon NVR server. Cleaning of the dust and
debris inside the network box has been done.

13



We also cleaned up our networking and telephony system devices inside the Glanville property manager
office. All incoming and outgoing cable connections have been traced and are now labeled and we have
documentation for all of those connections. The last steps of project are to mount the server box on the
wall and manage the cables and place devices in the box and lock it up.

Before: Mid-project:

14



Shawn has finished documentation on how to navigate the Avigilon Camera dashboard and how to
upload and save videos from that system.

Beginning next week wil! be implementing billing codes for all printers across the agency for printing and
copying. We are finalizing the how to guides for set up and documentation of how to set up the printers
at the print server level to require codes for both copying and printing.

Human Resources

Pre-Superbowl Celebration

In the effort to continue to improve Employee Engagement we hosted a Pre-Super Bowl Party.
During the celebrations, we were able to recognize employees who served with the agency for
30+ years. In addition, there were individuals whose peers identified them as hard workers and
team players and they received certificates of recognition.

Safe Work Environment

“In order to prevent staff incidents and injuries, as well as to help reduce medical and insurance
cost, the Maintenance Department supervisors and staff participated in the following safety
trainings through HTVN : Slips, Trips and Falls Prevention- The informative short video examines
slips, trips, and falls including how and why they occur, facts about slips, trips, and falls,
contributing factors, prevention, and safety tips. Back Injury and Lifting- This course examines
the risk factors that can lead to back injuries, by providing practical instruction as well as a
variety of safe lifting techniques and helps you establish the right mindset to keeping yourself
safe from injury. The goal is to improve the work safety culture.

Housing Choice Voucher Program

Section Fight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP)

Each year the Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority (KCKHA) completes a SEMAP assessment
for the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program. The SEMAP assessment allows the
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and KCKHA to ensure compliance of
program rules and identify any deficiencies that need addressing.

There are 14 key indicators that measure the performance of the KCKHA HCV program. The
overall score for the indicators totals 135 points. There is an additional bonus Deconcentration
indicator that allows a PHA to provide HUD with data collected relating to participant moves
and census tracts. There are, however, additional criteria’s that need to be metin order to
receive the bonus points. Last year KCKHA’s HCV program, scored 130 points and was
categorized as High Performer.

15



Indicator # Indicator Points

1 Selection from Waiting List 15
2 Reasonable Rent 20
3 Determination of Adjusted Income 20
— Utility Allowance Schedule 5
5 HQS Quality Control 3
6 HQS Enforcement 10
7 Expanding Housing Opportunities 5
8 Payment Standards 0
9 Timely Annual Reexaminations 10
10 Correct Tenant Rent Calculations 5
11 Pre-Contract HQS Inspections 5
12 Continuing HQS Inspections 10
13 Lease-Up 20
14 Family Self-Sufficiency N/A
15 Deconcentration Bonus 0

TOTAL POINTS 130

The Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program continues to work towards increasing voucher
issuance and lease up of vouchers. Currently there are 1,125 HCV and 27 VASH vouchers that
are leased with 65 voucher holders searching for a place to rent, and 20 new voucher holders
who have leased up. There are 27 voucher holders who have ported to other Housing
Authorities. During the month of February 2024, six individuals ended participation in the
program. The attached chart shows exit dates, and reason for exiting the program. On March
ath thru March 5t the HCV staff called 81 families for eligibility interviews, which exhausted the
2021 waitlist. The Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) paid to the landlords in February 2024
totaled $1,017,765.

Tenant Name Move Bdrms EOP Reason Project Name
ouT

S8 - EOP - Report

From: 02/01/2024 Thru:
02/29/2024

Programs: All Projects: All

Processed Records: 7
Selected Records: 7
Order By: Tenant Name

Barnett, Nainna L 2/29/2024 S8-lliness/Deceased Voucher HCV
Baylis, Delone 2/29/2024 1 S8-Request off Program Voucher PB - Delaware
Highlands
Davis, Ciara L 2/29/2024 2 S8-Fraud Voucher HCV
Loman, Tamika 2/29/2024 2 S8-Left Owing Money Voucher HCV
Schlecta, Sheena M 2/29/2024 3 S8-Fail to report Family or Voucher HCV
Income Chg
Teaney, Esther 2/29/2024 1 S8-lliness/Deceased Voucher PB - Delaware
Highlands
Wilson, Dezare 2/29/2024 3 S8-Fail to report Family or Voucher HCV
Income Chg J

16



On March 18" through March 20, 2024, HCV staff will attend Nan McKay's HOTMA Summit, in
Houston, Texas. Staff are looking forward to learning more about the HOTMA changes and
ways to implement the new policies.

Housing Operations

Property Management

Maintenance has been busy implementing the new NSPIRE protocol, formerly known as Real
Estate Assessment Center (REAC). One hundred units were inspected in the family and
scattered sites by HUD inspectors. There was significant improvement, on average by 25 points
to KCKHA's scores this year. We did score low at Chalet Manor due to deferred maintenance
on the roofs, windows, and envelopes. We identified prior to the inspection the maintenance
needed for Chalet Manor and it was added to the 5-year Capital Fund plan.

We also had 853 high-rise units inspected under UPCS, following the NSPIRE protocol. This is
our annual inspection of 100% of our units to ensure our units are up to NSPIRE standards. This
allowed for preparation for actual NSPIRE inspections that are waiting to be scheduled by HUD.
We saw significant improvement in our score by 30 points and we are optimistic this
improvement will be seen in our NSPIRE inspections. We believe our new approach to internal
inspections and work orders have aided in our improved scores.

We have turned 45 units since February 1, 2024. We have also altered our approach to turning
vacant units faster by coordinating with both family and high-rise rehab teams as well as hiring
contractors in a temporary effort to decrease the time it takes to turn units with excessive
damages. Robert Purduski, Assistant Director of Operations-Maintenance and Dispatch staff
continues to do an amazing job orchestrating all these moving parts simultaneously.

The Public Housing waitlist currently has 1,321 applicants. There were 37 participants whose
program participation ended during the month of February 2024. As of February, KCKHA's
public housing maintained an occupancy rate of 93%. Many of the vacancies are due to tenants
vacating for reasons ranging from lease violations to becoming self-sufficient. -

CVR Associates Site Visit

CVR Associates will conduct a site visit on March 18 through March 22, 2024. CVR will be
onsite to tour all properties and speak with staff. CVR Associates will working with KCKHA to
discuss NSPIRE and Property Management training as well as provide KCKHA guidance on
repositioning options. We are looking forward to CVR’s visit and the opportunity to discuss
KCKHA's repositioning options.

17



Public Comment Update

On February 22, 2024, Ms. Holly Duff presented to the KCKHA Board of Commissioners pictures
of an elderly gentlemen’s Wyandotte Towers apartment and the deficiencies that needed to be
corrected. The gentleman’s garbage disposal was cracked and not attached to the sink, the
bathroom sink was clogged with standing water, and Ms. Duff stated the toilet was not bolted
to the floor.

Immediately after the Board Meeting, | met with the Senior staff to discuss the pictures and
condition of the apartment. Maintenance staff, John Jefferson provided pictures showing the
deficiencies had been corrected. Mr. Jefferson told me and senior staff as well as
Commissioner Rios, that Ms. Duff met with him on February 16, 2024, and spoke with him
about the condition of the gentleman’s apartment, and he immediately called his staff to fix the
deficiencies. Mr. Jefferson provided photos showing the sink unclogged and the toilet bolted
to the floor, the removal of the garbage disposal and the installation of new piping under the
sink (see attached photos).

| appreciate Ms. Duff’s willingness to share her concerns with the Board of Commissioners and
staff and | commend Mr. Jefferson and staff on their quick response to address the delay in
closing out the workorder.

r e

18



19



The following are monthly reports provided by staff:

A.

ST IomMmmMmOoOO®

Statement of Funds

Delinquency Report

Disbursements of $1,000

Operating Receipt and Expenditures
Maintenance Report

Occupancy Report

Monthly Move-outs and Move-ins
Modernization Report

Resident Initiative Report

Section 8 Utilization Report

20



Schedule A - Simt of Funds

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Statement of Funds Available
For the Period Ended FEBRUARY 29, 2024

Maturity
Description Rate @ Date Amount Bank
General Fund Account 0.15% $912,102.04  Liberty
Payroll Account 0.00% $68,414.24  Liberty
ACH Pymt Account 0.00% $53,093.57 Liberty
Rent Depository Account 0.00% $9,182,175.82  Bank of Labor
Rent Bank Deposit Accounts 0.019% $466,084.17 Various Rent Banks
Homeless Prevention Program 0.049% 5,524.77  Bank of Labor
Sponsorship Program 0.019% 20,315.30  Bank of Labor
Section 8 Checking 0.00% _ 443,578.90 Bank of Labor
EPC Replacement Reserve Acct  0.15% $38,979.13  Liberty
Family Self Sufficiency 0.019% $111,396.10 Bank of Labor
KCKHA Debt Service Account $828,884.04 Deutschew Bank
CD#120245349 4.50% 03/01/24 $500,000.00  Bank of Labor

(a) Represents Rates as of March 14, 2024 provided by Banks.
Note: Amounts reflect balances from month-end statements. Recenciliation of outstanding checks will
adjust account balances, accordingly.

@

&L
W

W“

e

Sm

,i’é?’

Worku Alem
Director of Finance

21



Repori B - Delinquency Report

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Delinquency in Accounts Receivable
For the Month of February 29, 2024

Rent & Repayment Net
Other Charges Agreements Total
Accounts Receivable $158,926.68  ($69,004.09) $89,922.59
(Amounts Deiinquent)
Total Charges to Tenants for Month $468,191.70
Delinquency Ratio 19.21%

Petitioned to Court

Praecipes Issued

Evictions

Pending Evictions

22

27

16

Worku Alem
Director of Finance



Schedule C - Disbursements over $1’,QOO

Page 1 of 3

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority

Payments Over $1,000.00

For The Month of FEBRUARY '24

*CONTRACTS*
*MAINTENANCE COSTS*
Amaerican Textile Mills inc. $1,285.96
Carahsoft Technology Corporation $8,817.52
Carpet Corner Inc. $20,426.05
Carpet Corner Inc. $15,958.58
CEl Electrical & Mechanical $2.848.08
CE! Electrical & Machanical $2,328.81
Charter Communications $1,304.98
Charter Communications $1,298.29
CINTAS CORPORATION No. 2 $1,537.35
Clark's Tool & Equipment $1,233.00
DAVID ALLEN HENDERSON DBA $2.,580.00
DAVID ALLEN HENDERSON DBA $1,295.00
DAVID ALLEN HENDERSON DBA $1,295.00
DAVID ALLEN HENDERSON DBA $1,295.00
Design Mechanical, inc. $1,455.00
DOUGE'S AUTO RERPAIR 56,720.87
F & C REMODELING & CLEANING SERVICE $4,850.00
F & REMODELING & CLEANING SERVICE $4,470.00
Farguson Enterprises, LLC. $5,163.88
Gold Star Flooring & Mare, inc $1,005.00
Grainger $5,968.04
H.D. Supply $9,128.08
H.D. Supply $8,733.94
H.D. Supgply $2,549.51
James Hanson dba Jim's Services $5,450.00
Johnson Controls Inc, £43,401.92
Johnson Controls ine. $26,950.88
Johnson Contrals Inc. - $12,375.60
Knapheide Truck Equip. Co.-Ke $8,306.32
Lowes $1.080.85
MEI TOTAL FLEVATOR SOLUTIONS $6,280.12
MIDWEST BED BUG SERVICES $1,500.60
MIDWEST BED BUG SERVICES $4,500.00
OSCARS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CORP, LLC $6,165.00
OSCARS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CORP, LLC $2,460.00
OSCARS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CORP, LLC $2,140.00

23




Schedule C - Dishursements over 51,000 Page 2 of 3

OSCARS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CORP, LLC %$1,880.00
POF MAN LAWN SERVICE $15,300.00
POE MAN LAWN SERVICE $1,950.00
POE MAN LAWN SERVICE $1,750.00
POE MAN LAWN SERVICE $1,000.00
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE. INC $1,441.86
QUALITY PLUMBING, INC $5,157 .21
REPUBLIC SERVICES #4683 $2,226.72
Sherwin-Williams Co %4,320.07
Sharwin-Williams Co $2,898.13
Smailwood Locksmiths, Inc $1,780.12
STACO ELECTRIC CONSTRUCTION CO $1,042.33
Stanion Wholasale Elec. Co. $10,435.48
SUPER PAINTERS KC, LLC $6,600.00
SUPER PAINTERS KC, LLC $4,400.00
SUPER PAINTERS KC, LLC $2,200.00
SUFER PAINTERS KC, LLC $1,500.00
SUTTON REMODELING, LLC $3,000.00
SUTTON REMODELING, LLG $1,500.00
SUTTON REMODELING, LLC $1,600.00
W CARTER & ASSQCIATES GLAZING, LLC $1,950.00
Waste Management $6,115.66
Waste Management $1,475.47
*MISCELLANEOUS*

Amazon Capital Services, inc $1,641.24
ATET $1,209.05
ENTERPRISE FM TRUST $31,608.20
MASTERCARLD $6,103.72
OFFICE ESSENTIALS, INC $1,954 .46
REPURLIC BUSINESS CREDIT $1,814.00
REPUBLIC BUSINESS CREDIT $1,853.00
L.S BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE $2,427 .87
Verizon Wireless $2,679.21
ConvergeQOne, Inc $2,081.25
*MODERNIZATION*

Centurion Moving & Storage $1,390.55
CVR Associates, Inc $10,107.65
EcoSafe Enviconmental Services, Inc $14,800.00
McCray Lumber & Millwork $1,488.94

24




Schedule C - Disbursements over $1,000 Page 3 of 3

Plumb Supply Company, LNX $1,732.11
Powell CWM Architecture $15,018.92
Randon Pros $1,650.00
Sherwin-Williams Co $1,221.314
Tailor Made Exteriors, LLC $98,504.84
*PAYROLL*

AETNA $51,112.40
AFLAC PREMIUM HOLDING $3,353.04
Bluae Cross Blue Shield Of KC $102,135.33
Colonial Life & Accident Ins $6,062.36
Delta Dental $4,487 .28
Kansas Payment Center $2,055.34
Kansas Payment Center $1,702.99
Kansas Public Employ Ret Syst $41,326.23
Kansas Fublic Empioy Ret Syst $30,626.20
KLENDA AUSTERMAN LLC $1,061.42
Nationwide Retirement Solution $2,507.00
Nationwide Retirement Solution $2,182.00
Paytient Technologies, Inc 51,5643.33
Ymea Of Greater Kansas City $1,436.00
*UTILITIES*

Atmos Energy $5,715.74
Atmos Energy $2,678.76
Board Of Public Utilities $48,875.80
Kansas Gas Service $18,289.59
Kansas Gas Service 54716847

e
ng’ W e

Worku Alem

Director of Finance

25




suonzrad()y wol (sso)uen

samppuadxy Suuesd) [@o],
Sustyen[py 189 A, 07g
sastadyt Supendg (woL

18N - 535507 Ayjenser)
{IADD

sasnadyy SRy [\eL

asmabc [IeUsD) IR0
asuadxy 1SR

59550'T HOHOSTIO)

szommaInnan) jgsleg sesordmy
suanrde ] 34Bs"] [EUNLR]
SoWRMST]

asmadyy AWMDE 9GO0

SITRTOY) JWE BHO
0G0 - $evIAIag Jef 3]
STELINEIA KR

SILIEES SOVRTRTIEA

sapnn as%

s35uX PR
sosTadig 2088 TUAPISSY
SILIRIES SI0IAIDR JUBIL]
5914198 JETUS T,

sasyalxy WY 2RO

$23,] IS euRy

SILEIES SAHALSILITEY
‘SHSNHINH ONLLVIFd0

spdposy Supesad( el

S22 NIWPY § DOUIEE
Aprsqug Sunessdy

Smeon] Sunesed() reIc,

S35, JUIMATEUETY

Eulelingivais)

fradozd -daiq - SSOTAERL)

ADGD - SIDALAG 107 33

TGOS J3MCy

d:L) MU0 IETRL],

STWCIT] JRTSL

STROOI] 1SAATTY

WOSUT S1IA00YY prBlL]

16 BupTRAT
HWOINI DNILVEEdO

g @Mw 1k B4 D LZLAL 10 Yke SEENa0I8g s
ﬁ.sw wm1E yEN Bupig J2eA [B9SL 2L J0 WUow yigL 3 SLAIBIUET mas
£EL9ES 90 TLE T¥ETS (GE0OTo'183) PLFOL'SIIE 00°TISBIIS SGEIYLELTS 00" 6EFS (E9OFE'FLS)
£E6'9L6°1TS 96'STHEPL'LIS  DS'YSL'9BS BI69T'19% 00E6RTORS  WSL  GECLEENLS O 1ES'DECILS %18 66" 107 89T ELS 00 6OSLFYPE WLl BLELOGECES
£E6°0L6'ITS %8  9GSTHEPLLIS  08'85L'988 DT EYT'195 00687665 WEL 68 TTCERLS DO TES°0EC918 %18 66°10F 89T 1S PUGOT LIPS Yell  BTELYGRS'ES
($8'802°L9ES) (5830 L9E8}
FEGOLE1TS %I8  IFFEYOTTBIS 08957985 01°697'195 DY ESSTAES WL GRTTE'ERLS GO TEE0EE DTS %R FROTFSES'ELS 00605 LY9'FE %L BITCLY'6SSES
12L'6T3 %Ll D6'DTLLTS 00°096°SH c0000° T 1S %eTl 8P PELTIS o Tb'es YRET  SEUETLS 003y TS %oTT  LO'DGL'ES
T90°96FS %E8  00'SSEFIHS 00°T9G"86V5 %E¥ 00SSEFIFS
ObL'TES %0L  £§'959'LCY 00°DFLTSS 0L OE'0ES LSS (szeL18)
TIFFEETS %L 9L 0ED'ESS 1S STYTTLT LL680°618 00F0ZT'LTIS %k eTE1LT8S 00°'05%°S8TTS % 959186188 00°89L' 1TGS %S9 THYTI0I9E
200'9TRS %86 6V VIETISY 00'95L'STS %901 Y 585°LTS 00'8L6°189% YL B0'950°099% DOFEC'BTIS %501 96'RLFVEIE
£58°30TS %8 90°LES'SIS 00'E58'S0TS %9 SLOEETS QU'DSE'ES
6L C36TS WIR  SSPEECSTTS 0O'FLIOES %LST  PEEGTGLS 00°LZ9°30Y TS %18 LUCITOCE'IS Q08T ETIS %P8l PO9LE9TTS
SOLLSE'TS %OL  FEBES'TEY'IS DO SYTLEE' TS 9L P B8R TEY IS
LOFROE'TS a6 GWELLMLTTS 00'¥85°TS %6 LHE9ETS 06'6TTRELE %gll  OTI0E'958S 00" FSLISHES Wil EOROT'GIYS
YEFBOE'ES el TTOSEEOVIS 60" 6FF STOTS %0k 16°8LI°0ES TS OO'SBETITIS  WEL  [TLLI'BEES
GLILEG'ES Y%i0L  PCEESHED'SH G ELS TE6CTS %01 9 C1L°010'E POOFSSTS Y96 BELIG'ERS
SRLVTS %8 GOELETS BUESL'YES %8 66°SL6"TS
PEC'HTE %It TSPRI'ES Q0SS RIS %1T O LS
£6'816'TH CERI6TE
S¥9'8E3s wed  BOTSUGOLE O0R8G'OTIS Wi PPEIFRLS 00°806°TEFS wI0l  STTL6SEYE 00°6¥5'08T5 w0l  BT'90L'96IS
£ GERTS %06 9SSLELYYIS DO'EES'6ETE  WEL  05T908'SIIS OURTE'FE 1S %T6 9050 EEF S
900 FE0'ES %L 9CLIGGIETS TEFIE098 £E6LI'TYS 0OPSTO9EE  WEY  FEEYLETS 00°LOT'90 1S %L $OSLICHES OUSPS'LTE' LS WAL TERLLETONIS
989°L00'TTS %r6  LRGLTES0CS 08'85L98% 69T 198 DDELTEI6S  %WES  £9TLTOTIBS 0O EPEGFF TS %86 & SI0'960'91S QFOLOLYSS  WOL  STOZLSICES
ELTTI6S %88 00 ISEP0SS OUELTT168 %88 DD'IBEROSS
199°LE1D1S %¥8  ODERE'STERS GO I9LET DTS Y8 DO'ERYSIC RS
TEL'BEEDIS WEDT  TOPETTLTUTS  0585L'085 016927198 £0°9P9°LSS DOZRY'TIEDS %Ll FETET'OSELS QUOLOTLEYYE WYL SEYIECISTES
£99'689°TS %9 9CELYLPYIS 00°599°6R9TE Wiy 9ESLSUPYIS
GELTOEVIS 0B REL'O8S 01°69Z°19%
CEOPTEILTS CEOVTTILES
£9TLSET1S %IL  TER8R'TOYLS OU'C9TLSE'IS WYL PEEESTEHIS
09FFFES %65 GEP1EToT 6I6LLDIS 00097 FFES Yt £V SEETETS BT0S1°0LE
SO IEH'1S 16" E6EFEES 00 PSS TS 16865 FEES
6 EEY'LLTS PEEEYLLTS
000'1% %IEST ZEEHTCIR 000985 %0591 DOTLETFIS oooris %lTL  9F8I01S
FFL98'9PS P LOR9FS
BOLFES TS %68 BI'9BR'E6EFS OUBBLVERTS %68 BT9SEGES
1250NE divd 0L¥A  RIVGOLEA 1ZDa0E ELVA OL 44 1ZHana ZLVA OL A 150a0E ALVA OL ¥A 13pang FIVd 0L ¥A
TYI0L Y% TYIOL S50 55 % 8§81 8§ NOILOFS % 8 NOLLYES DSHOITENd % DSH DITAN F1340 HED % OO NED

¥Z0z ‘¢ Aienuer papu3 poliad ayj 1od
ainypuadxg pue awoouy) Buprisdo
Ksouiny Buisnol sesuey ‘AjD sesuey

somypuadig sidasay Surniadgy - (1 Lieday



Report E - Maintenance Report

Page 1 of 2

KANSAS CITY, KANSAS HOUSING AUTHORITY
MAINTENANCE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF February 2024

CUSTOMER SERVICE & SATISFACTION SURVEY - February 2024

Vacant Unit Service Work Orders| Residents No
Date Work Orders | Wark Orders Closed Contacted | Favorable |Unfavorable| Response
02/01/24 42 17 59 4 4 0 13
02/02/24 77 27 104 4 4 0 23
02/05/24 110 35 145 2 2 0 33
02/06/24 107 32 139 6 6 0 26
02107124 70 28 98 8 8 0 20
02/08/24 84 22 106 3 3 0 19
02/12/24 143 31 174 5 5 0 26
02/13/24 128 42 168 2 2 0 40
02/14/24 108 44 152 6 6 0 38
02/15/24 53 15 68 3 3 0 12
02/16/24 179 36 215 5 5 0 31
02/20/24 150 24 174 6 B 0 18
02/21/24 112 23 135 9 9 0 14
02/22/24 101 22 123 4 4 4] 18
02/26/24 85 19 114 8 3 0 16
02/27124 44 13 57 3 3 0 10
02/28/24 36 10 48 1 1 0 9
02129124 103 29 132 5 5 0 24
1,740 469 2,209 82 79 0 390
(a} (e} {d) (b)

These percentages are based on work orders completed in occupied units only and does not include work
orders for vacant unit preparation.

(a) Residents Contacted
{b) No Response

{c) Favorable Response
(d) Unfavorable

45% of the service work orders completed

92% of the service work orders completed
78% of the residents contacted
0% of the residents contacted

* Unfavorable responses result in a second work order being generated to resolve problem, followed up by a call
from the Clerk Dispatcher.

27




Report E - Maintenance Report

Page 2 of 2

Family Eiderly Total

Total Vacancy 53 99 152
Units in Mod 42 28 68
Fire Units 3 0 3
Defer Maint 0 0 0

Rentable Units 50 90 149
Move-ing 13 26 39
Move-Outs 13 24 37
Units Available 2 26 28

28




REPORTF

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority

February 2024 Occupancy Report

Ve

HUD
APPROVED
SPECIAL
TOTAL OCCUPIED VACANT | USEUNITS | UNITS {% OCCUPIED| % OCCUPIED
PROJECT UNITS UNITS UNITS INMOD | CURRENT PRIOR

x1-2 D(1)

ST. MARGARETS PARK 100 90 9 1 91%

K1-3 D{1} will putting In MOD

CYRUS K. HOLIDAY 60 50 3 1 5 95% 5%
K1-4*M(1) D(8)

WYANDOTTE TOWERS 302 246 50 & - 83% 88%
K1-5*M(2) D(1)

BELROSE MANOR 90 83 4 1 2 96% 93%
K1-6 Elderly
[DOUGLAS HEIGHTS 101 90 11 - - 89% 89%
Ki-6 D(3) Family

DOUGLAS HEIGHTS 99 85 11 3 89% 88%
K1-7 D(1)

SCATTERED SITES 24 21 1 2 96% 96%
K1-9 D(1)

SCATTERED SITES 30 24 3 3 90% 90%
K1-10 *R(2)

SCATTERED SITES 42 35 5 2 88% 90%
K1-11 M{1) D(1)

GRANDVIEW PARK 40 31 7 1 1 83% 80%
K1-12 D{2}

CHALET MANOR 66 49 - 2 15 100% 100%
K1-13

WELBORN VILLA 80 77 3 - 06% 96%
K1-14

BETHANY PARK TOWERS 153 140 13 - 92% -60%
[K1-15 *M(8)

SCATTERED SITES 20 14 - - 6 100% 100%
KA-17*M(1)

GLANVILLE TOWERS 108 102 8 - 94% 96%
K1-18

ROSEDALE TOWERS 122 105 5 - 12 96% 95%
K1-20 D{1}

WESTGATE TOWERS 163 152 10 1 94% 94%
K1-21 D(1)

SCATTERED SITES 8 8 - 100% 100%
K1-22

WESTGATE VILLA 20 20 - 100% 100%
K1-23 D(1)

SCATTERED SITES 38 34 4 89% 92%
K1-24 M{18)
|PLAZA TOWERS 115 84 1 30 95% 91%
K1-25 D(1)

SCATTERED SITES 12 11 - 1 100% 100%
AMP 58

Bonner Springs {(absorbed 7/1/21) 50 44 6 - 88% 86%

Total Units Avallable for Occupancy 1,843 1,595 162 19 77 92% 94%

{*) Moder%%ation units



SUJ-2A0|N = SINQeRAOIN
2” o sosO sﬁo@ O @J%u A
& FF S &
S Y A <O Y AP

6€ 6€

_ ) ﬂ -
6¢
SE

St S

SYJUuo g1 1seT ayl
fuuoyny Buisnoy sesuey ‘Aji0 sesue)

30

9T

€€
9¢

SUI-aA0}\ Pue sino-anoly Ajyjuol - © poday



Report I—Modernization
Page 1 of 3

MODERNIZATION AND DEVELOPMENT REPORT — March 2024

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2019
The funding amount for this program is $4,914,294.00.

Completed Projects:

KCKHA Thomas M. Scott Maintenance Facility

K1-54 Scattered Site (15) Interior Modernization Phase 2

K1-57 Plaza Tower Interior Modernization Phase 2 (floors 4, 5, and 6), and
K1-54 Maintenance Facility Metal Roof Retrofit.

2019 LEAD-BASED PAINT GRANT — Completed

K1-54 SCATTERED SITES 15 EROSION REPAIR 4516 PARKVIEW AVENUE

Upcoming Projects:
None

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2020
The funding amount for this program is $5,288,808.00.

Completed Projects:
K1-6 Douglas Heights Elevator Modernization
K1-52 and K1-53 Foundation Repair and Stabilization.

Ongoing Projects/Progress:

K1-54(7) SCATTERED SITES RETAINING WALL REPAIR

Bids were received on January 12, 2022, for the repair of a retaining wall that has failed
at approximately 5 Street and Cleveland Avenue. The Board authorized the award of a
contract, at the February 2022 meeting, to Heartland Foundation Solutions, in the
amount of $250,802.88. Pre-construction meeting was held on March 10, 2022. Notice
to Proceed was issued May 27, 2022. This project is substantially complete. Punchlist
items are being completed and contractor has requested final payment.

Upcoming Projects:
None

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2021
The funding amount for this program is $5,485,060.00.
Completed Projects:

K1-54 SCATTERED SITES 15 INTERIOR MODERNIZATION PHASE 3 (4529, 4545,
4551, AND 4555 OAK AVENUE, AND 4515 AND 4543 PARKVIEW AVENUE)

31



Report H—Modernization
Page 2 of 3

Ongoing Projects/Progress:

K1-57 PLAZA TOWER INTERIOR MODERNIZATION PHASE 3 (Floors 1, 2, & 3)
Bids were received on March 30th, 2022, for this project. The Board authorized the
award of a contract at the April 22", 2022 meeting, to Infinity Group LLC, in the amount
of $2,398,348.00. Pre-construction meeting was held on May 3, 2022. A Notice to
Proceed was issued on May 16, 2022. Work on 3" floor is complete and accepted. 2™
floor work is complete, and first floor is complete. Punch list items still remain but they
are making progress completing it. As of March 13, 2024, Infinity Group is still working
on wall finish deficiencies on the second and first floors.

K1-56 GLANVILLE TOWER ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION

A bid was received on December 20™, 2022, for this project. The Board authorized the
award of a contract at the January 19" 2023 meeting, to MEI Total Elevator Solutions, in
the amount of $834,481.00. A pre-construction meeting was held on February 9th for
this project. As of March 13, 2024, MEI has completed all of the original scopes of work
for the elevator modernization. They are however working on the change order that
required larger sheaves in place of what was existing. They began this work on March 5,
2024 and anticipate a two-week time frame for each car.

Upcoming Projects:
None

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2022
The funding amount for this program is $6,843,959.00.

Completed Projects:

K1-53 Chalet Manor Emergency Window Repair.
K1-54 Scattered Sites 10 HVYAC Replacement

K1-58 Vaughn Dale Bonner Springs Structural Repair
K1-14 & K1-4 Wyandotte Towers Domestic Boilers (2)
K1-7 Retaining Wall Repair

K1-20 Westgate DHW Boiler Replacement

K1-15 Erosion Control

K1-15 Interior Modernization and Repairs Phase 3
K1-54 (15) Scattered sites Asbestos Abatement

Ongoing Projects/Progress:

New Projects:

K1-12 Chalet Manor Exterior Repair/almost ready to bid, in process of finalizing plans
K1-3, K1-6 Select Site Improvements — Project is in the process of rebidding.

K14-18 Rosedale Towers Interior Modernization- Pre-Bid meeting was held March 6,
2024, and the bid due date is set for March 27, 2024.

K1-58 Bonner Springs Roof and HYAC Replacement

K1-18 Rosedale Towers, replace smoke detector heads, bid has been received awaiting
board approval.

32



Report H—Modernization
Page 3 of 3

Projects in progress:

K1-All Parking Lot Improvements - Bid Received and awarded, project expected to start
at least in part by end of February. Current plan to begin work is scheduled for March 25,
2024,

K1—58 Vaughn Dale Elevator Modernization- started on 1/29/2024, progressing as
scheduled. Received temporary approval from the state and the elevator is currently
being used by the fenants.

K1-52 & K1-53 Select Interior and Exterior Modernization, NTP issued 1/2/2024
progressing as scheduled.

K1-12 1635-1641 Birch St Emergency Roof Replacement — Materials delivered March
12, 2023, work began March 13, 2024.

Upcoming Projects:
K1-55 Wyandotte Towers Main Door Replacement
K1-3, K1-6 Select Site Improvements — Project is in the process of rebidding.

Completed Projects:
K1-18 Rosedale Towers 12™ floor Asbestos abatement/completed 2/09/2024

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2023
The funding amount for this program is $6,890,000.00.

In process of planning project for this fund year.

33



L1'982°L

$

pasiadsiqg Aauop

SIMEIPUIIM WL

pamalray/palind HPaid

4NV1

Augo 1SS

|| N| | O

NF| N|N|O| O

s)ddy jegyu|

o|lojlwmNjOo|O

I

o|l=|wl M —|o|o

2

M =M Oo|O|O

| N|F|N| ]| OO

v T T~

wiN|F|IO|N|O|O

sjuedionied yum syddy

ZLL'9

$

1859

$ | 8eg's

$

0EL'Y

$

z52's

$

150'S

$

gel'e

$|8cL'e

&

aosuejeg moaos3 AlYjuo

190°CLE

$

¥2s's0L

$ | 286'86

$

6v.L'C6

$

61068

$

192°¢8

$

9LL'8L

$ | 9Ls'sL

L

sauejeg moJaoas3 [e1oL

8L

8l

9l

Ll

9l

vi

cl

L

Mou12s3 03 bunnquiuo) Apuaung

Ie

9z

¥4

44

(44

€e

0e

6L

mo19s3] yum syuedioued

62

L€

L

1€

| XA

114

€e

Ll

pafojdw3z sjuedioiied

0

0

pajenpels

0

0

pauod

3

0

o

payx3

0

I

sjuediaied maN

6v

0S

6v

6¥

VA 4

(A4

8¢

pz0z Arenigad - AMVININNS INVEO0¥d AON3IOI44NS-4T13S ATINVA

pajjolug Ajppusiind

b 40 | S80IAISG JupIsay/Aousiong-jes Alwes | odey




ajuejeg Molos3 AJUIUCW W 3Juejeg MoJdsjeloL |

Aenigad Aenuef 12qwaaag 12GWAanoN 130130 1aquaydag 1snany fng
TTL9% LES'9$ yﬂ- Q- Mmlumlm- Hﬁ- 8ET'E$ 8ET'E$
= - oT/‘8L% 915°'6L$
: £86°86$ 6VL'C6$ 610°68$ LHLERS
190°ZLT$ ¥es'sots
JONVIVE MOHOS3
M0J2s3 yum siuedioiied m pafojdw3 swedoied |
Aienigad fienuer 1aquasaqg 13(WANON 1340320 laquaydas sngny finr
. l o
T ZZ ZZ TC £z 0z
1€ 1€
MOYIST ANY LNJWAOTdIWA
syuedioiied maN B panotuj Ajuan) |
Aieniga4 Aenuer 1aqwasag 120W3A0N 1240120 1aquwaydas sngny fnr
| | | - i | - i | |
8¢
{14 fa 4
6t 6V 44

A3774ON3 SINVdIJILYVYd

110 Z $80IMIBS JUBPISAY/KOUBIIING-NS Alied | Loday



Repart | Family Self-Sufficiency/Resident Services 3 of 4

Participant, D. Lynch, an elder resident since 2014,
joined the FSS program this year. His hobbies are to
visit his family in St. Louis and to read about history.
His “favorite history book is the Bible.” Mr. Lynch
always has a history lesson to share and loves to stay
busy. You'll find him either volunteering at his church
or participating in water classes at the YMCA twice a
week. His dream is to spend a winter in Florida with a
long-time friend. He says he knows he will have to save
his money so his personal goals are to get a part time
job, apen a savings account and put maney away each
month. Being a frugal spender with a big dream and a
sun hat, Mr. Lynch will be heading to the Sunshine
State one day!

#PS>¥RR&S

RECOGNIZING SUCCESS AGAIN!

B. Hampton was interviewed by KCTV 5 to share her
success story of how she went from what she calls
“living in a rut and being unemployed” to having a dual
state real estate license and employment. She shares
that with the right support network and people who
care, you can accomplish your dreams!

Great Things Are Happening In Family Self-Sufficiency and Resident Opportunities and Self-Sufficiency

36

Participant, R, Dawn Jr., joined the program this year.
He has a quiet demeanor with a friendly smile. Due to
an injury at work, Mr. Dawn had to step away from
employment and is awaiting back surgery and a long
recovery. He is grateful that the Housing Authority
offers something like the FSS program because of the
extra help and support so he can accomplish his goals.
He says, “It's nice to have someone on your side that
cares.” Mr. Dawn’s goals are to go back to work after his
back surgery and to move out of public housing. In the
meantime, he is going to pursue his dream of getting a
GED and then enroll in a training program to become a
certified forklift driver. He wants to be strong, healthy,
and independent again.

%»%4—.

GROCERIES ON WHEELS TRAVELING THE CITY!

“Dotte” Mobile Grocer has been busy making weekly
stops at 5 of our property sites for the past 3 months,
offering the opportunity for residents the convenience
of purchasing groceries right at their front door. Dotte
stocks many groceries that you will find in a grocery
store at a very comparable aor even lower price.




Report | Family Self-Sufficlency/Resident Services 4 of 4

Resident Opportunity and Self-Sufficiency

Prepared by Glenda Jefferson

Statistics:

Total Enrolled in ROSS: 66
New Participants: 2
Referrals for Housekeeping: 6

Referrals made to Community Partners. 2 to Crosslines, 1 to Avenue of Life
Success Story

BH joined the ROSS program July 13, 2023. She was unemployed. BH now works for
Allied Security as of January 8, 2024. Her success story was submitted to U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), Connecting to Success and
KCTV 5. BH has turned her dreams into reality and wants to inspire others.

Workshops

Mental Health, Healthy Minds. Dr. Chiquita Miller, K-State Extension, provided a
workshop on mental health. She discussed how your mental health affects how you
think, feel and act; and determines how you handle stress, relate to others, and make
healthy choices. This workshop was held at Douglas Heights Community Center.

Healthy Food, Healthy Brain. Hortencia Dominguez, K-State Extension, provided a
workshop on nutrition. She advised the group to make green leafy vegetables, whole
grains, nuts, and poultry part of a healthy diet. Eight residents attended the workshop
held at Plaza Towers High-rise’s Community Center.

37



9E AJH PR[|0JUS = * WEJA0IH ADUBIIYNS J[BS AjlieS g UOIIIDS Y] Ul PIAJOAU SJUBAIJILIET JO IBQUUNU JUBLIND :(S54) SIUBAIIIIE AJURIIYYNS J|3S Ajlwe]

9= 513Y2n0A d1YSIBUMOIIOY JO J3qUINU JUIINT :dIYSIBUMOBWOH

£TT= "Nun e 1oy Buiyaieas sl Jap|oy JAYINoA sy} PUB PaNSs| USR] 3ARY JBY3 SISYINOA JO SI3QUINU JUILIND Y] S| SIYL J3UDjO0T SI3YINOA Juaun)

‘yauow siy3 uiym dn asea| 0] PazI|iIn usaq SABY 1BY] SISYINOA MU JO J3QUINU 3y} sI SIYL YIUON SiyL pasea] Ajman

*S1912n0A JO Jaquinu 32813 3y} uodn paseq yuow Jejndiyed Jey] Joj PAZUIOYINEIapUN JO PazLoyInelaAo sey weiSold 3yl S18YIN0A JO JAGUINU BU1 S| SIY L :paziIoyny 13pun /1ang S13YINoA J2quiny

“1ayanon 1ad Juswhed gyH afesane pue 323png Ajyjuow Juaiind ay) uodn paseq yiuow Jejndiied 1Byl Joy 3sesa| ul aney pinoys weiSoad ay) SIAYINOA JO JISGUINU 13318] ISIAYINOA JO JaquIny 1981e)

3|qB|IBAR SI3YINOA [RIO L

“yuow 3yl jo Aep 1sejayl uo weidoid § UOIIBS BY3 JOJ 3SEI| U SIDYINOA JUBLIND JO JAGUINU Y] SISIY| 2537 Ul SIAYINOA JU3LIN)

“Jayanon 1ad JuawAed dyH 28e1aAe pue 138png AJYIUOW JUSLIND BY] UO Paseq PAZLIOYINE JIPUN IO JIAO I JeY1 dVH JUNOWE Sy | :PIZLOYINY JAPUN/I3AQ0 (dVH) Juawhed ajuelsissy Juisnoy

“yuous 18y} 4oy 10 pred dyH jo Junowe pajedidiue pue [enlae ayy sisiy) :(dvH) JuawAed adueisissy JuisnoH |20l

-35B| JAPUN SIBY2NOA JO JAqUNU 3y} A PaPIAIP YIUOW 1U1INI 3y} 10} dVH 210 [210] 3y} uodn paseq Yuow Juaiind 3y} 1oy 95ea| Japun 13yanon Jad dyH a8elane ayl sisiyL :13Yyanop Jad (dvH) Juawihed aouels|ssy 3uisnoH adesany
‘Jua1 104 19%90d 0 IN0 Aed [Im JUBUS] YIBD JUNOWE 3BEIBAR AY] SI SIY} 'SIAYINOA 4O JBQUINU (B30} JNO pue sjualed Jueua 2103 10 uodn paseq :juawied Jueua| adesany

‘yruow 1By} Joj 3|qejieae aaey |im weadoid ayy Suipuny o Junowe pajdafoid Ayl s SIYL Bjqe|ieAR Spuny Ajyauow pajaefoag

*s15eq Ajyluow e uo sazuoyIne Ajjeniae gnH

1eym uodn Suipuadap agueyd 03 323[gNs s JaqWNU |BNJI. 2y} asnedaq Jaquinu pajaafosd e sisiy) “wesfoid g uoNaS Ayl 1oy Buruiewal Suipuny Jo Junolwe pajdalold ay3 S| I3 3yl JO pua 3yl YBnoayl 3|qe|ieA. SPUNy Y | HIBBA BY} JO pul AYL y3noayy 3jqejieay spung

*so)3s13e3s pue spuas) wesdoad se |am se uoijez)|in JaYInoA pue 123png uo uonewolu) sapinosd podal ay) “wesdoud J3yanop 3210y SuisnoH g UOIIIBS Y} JO MIIAIDAC Ue BplaCLd 03 SI oday juswadeuey syl jo asodind ayy

%50 9 %90 L %ETCT |%089 |%ETET |%0'89 LTT 8T 0z (0gs) (0€s) §59'T TES'6Z | SS9'T SZI'T (6¥rpT) S| S9L°LTOT $|o8s $|€9T §|¥PITTEO'TS |PIT'TEOTS Asenigay
%50 9 %S0 9 %9BIT |%819 [%9'8IT |%8L9 449 ot o1 (€€5) (e£5) §S9'T 065'67 | S59°T (440 (8ez'LE) S| 9¢6'v66 $|898 $|89Z §|¥ITTEQTS |VIT'TEQTS Asenuer
%1 9T |%60 ot %6LIT  |%8L9 |%6LIT |%8'L9 Lzt € VAR ({59 (€€5) §59°T 90¥'8T | SS9'T (44} 78Y'0¢ S | €25'686 S| €S8 $|99T S| Tv0'656S T70'656% Jaquiadaq
%5'T LT %S0 9 %8'STT (%699 |%8'STT |%6'99 TET ST gz [(evs) (¢ps) 559'T 89¢'8¢ [ SS9'T | 8OT'T 028’y S| 6T5'TL6 S| €98 $|997 | 6689965 668'996% RgaweneN
%LT 8T %E'T ¥ %6°0TT |%8S9 |%60TT |%8'S9 S61 0z 9 (999) (995) S59'T v82'LT | 89T 680'T (606'€T)  § | €95'0E6 s|zes  $|8ST S| eLv'vves TLY'PP6S "4 1aqo10
%9'T 8T  |%b'T ST %5'80T |%Z'99  [%S5'80T L1 6T  [({099) (095) S59'T 09g'ze [ §S9'T | G60'T (910'82)  $| SvL'0T6 $1918 $|pSz S| 19L'8€6S 194'8€65 1aquiaidas
uonezin aLA
z zZ | 58| 8 < 5 < 5 e |25 | g 25 | B9 5 3 3 ElS Z = 3 g ®Z z S R g
g 5 |23 |3 2 5 2 £ 3 |35 2 39 (323 g @ = g o E2al 5 & =2 £ 2% £ Z
o o S o = = =3 a [ o R o= = =<z a =o S o < — Do 2 o o= < o o & e o e 151
m @ 3 32 = =] —3 = = S ® © b c £ 3 C e g s} < w 3 £t a T O m o =3 1
[ [} 5 = ] = m 5 Lo “oe e 339 SR Bl 5 Q m 5B A~ E o ™ W ™ % uAv i
2 5| 2% |z v < g z| e |85 |&28s5| "5 5 & g z=s Y TE z 22 g2
o o o g = g = o e R o 3 ] = 2 = » 2 = ® ==z S =
> > 2 g = =3 2 o r < (N 2 il ] S 2 3 o 2 o2 g Z
= = g o o o = S o o = 5 o 3 g 3 B ES &3 9 =
= | 2 S G 3| % | g5 g Q 2 2 “ ) 2 3| 3 s £3
g <3 1) ° = B 2 2 = @ = 2 3
2 = = il 2 & 2 E 3 c
= o 3 a = g o o
@ H = L & = =
=3 3 > =
] o g o
2 - o
31V NOLLIYLLY (A9H) 4IHINOA 3210HD BNISNOH

yzoz Aenuqa4 _

1oday Juswasdeue|p Ajyruol\ wessold Jayonop 2310y SUiSNOH g Uoi3Ias




Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program Monthly Management Report

February 2024

Section 8 Monthly Housing Assistance Payments

® = HAP Payments

61,032,214 51,032,214

$1,017,765

$994,976

$989,523

$971,519

$966,899

$971,519 989,523 $994,976 41,017,765

$966,899 $959,041 $1,032,214 $1,032,214
November December January february

Section 8 Vouchers In-Lease and Target Leasing Rate

® In-lease = Target

1,655 1,655 1,655 1,655

1,125..

1122.. 39 B ,122... o

1,108...




RESOLUTION No. 2024-08

PHA Board Resolution Approving the Annual Operating Budget

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of Kansas
City, Kansas approves the fiscal year 2025 Operating Budget as presented to the Board
of Commissioners.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners does
hereby approve Resolution No. 2024-08.

X X

Matthew T. Watkins Andrea Tapia
Chairman Executive Diector/CEQ

40



Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Board of Commissioner's Meeting
March 21, 2024

New Business Consent ltem: PHA Board Resolution Approving the Annual Operating
Budget

Resolution No. 2024-08
Background:

This information is required by Section 6(c)}(4) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937. The
information is the operating budget for the low-income public housing program and
provided summary of the proposed/budget revenues and expenditures, approval of
budgeted revenues and expenditures, and justification of certain specified amounts. HUD
requires PHAs to submit the PHA Board Resolution Approving Operating Budget - HUD
form 52574 as certification. The 2025 fiscal year budget is prepared for COCC, HCV and
Public Housing Program.

Current issue:

The Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority (KCKHA) Finance Department prepares the
Annual Operating Budget. The budget is prepared based on past revenue and
expenditure trends. The draft budget was presented to the Finance Committee to review
and make recommendations. After it is reviewed by the Finance Committee, staff
prepares the final Operating Budget for the Board of Commissioners. Fiscal year 2024
budget was prepared based on 92% of proration level estimate. The final subsidy funding
was at 106% proration.

HUD preliminarily funds PHAs based on interim estimate levels. From January to
March,2024 we received the subsidy grant based on 97% proration rate. The fiscal year
2025 Operating budget was prepared using a 92% proration level estimate for the Public
Housing program and 90% for the HCV program.

The PHA Board Resolution Approving Operating Budget - HUD form 52574 requires
Board approval by resolution, certified by the Board Chair and submitted to HUD.

Board Action:

Approve Resolution No.2024-08, if Appropriate.

41



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-09

COLLECTION LOSS WRITE-OFFS

WHEREAS the aged, vacated tenants’ accounts balances have been reviewed and
certain balances have been determined to be uncollectible; and

WHEREAS HUD requires that all write-offs be approved by the Board of Commissioners
by resolution.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of Kansas
City, Kansas that the total amount of $206,249.66 be written off as a collection loss, as
summarized by project on the attached schedule.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners does
hereby approve Resolution 2024-09.

X X

Matthew T. Watkins Andrea Tapia
Chairman Executive Director/CEQ

42



Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Board of Commissioner’s Meeting
March 21, 2024

New Business Consent ltem: Authorizing Collection Loss — Write-Offs

Resolution No. 2024-09
Background:

The Kansas City Kansas Housing Autharity (KCKHA) Finance Department submits for
Board approval collection loss write-offs twice a year, in March and September on
uncollectible dwelling rent and other charges. Other charges include maintenance
charges, retroactive rent charges (due to unreported income) and court fees assessed
during the current fiscal year. The Housing and Urban Development (HUD) allows for the
write-off of uncollected tenant receivables only when the tenant has vacated the
premises.

Current Issue:

Staff has reviewed and prepared the list of aged, vacated tenants’ accounts balances that
are eligible to be written-off. These balances have been determined to be uncollectible
in accordance with HUD regulations and can be included as part of the write-offs which
require Board of Commissioner’s approval by resolution.

Board Action:

Approve Resolution No. 2024-09, if appropriate.

43



Kansas City Kansas Housing Authority
Collection Loss - Write off
As of March 31, 2024

BN .

051 ' 7,666.98

052 31,453.53

053 34,198.04

054 43,163.87

055 29,941.32

056 39,639.22

057 18,118.75

058 206795

Grand Total $ 206,249.66

Project : . Rent ~Retro ~ Charges Total Balance
AMPO051 - Juniper Gardens 1,761.61 - 5,905.37 7.666.98
AMPO055 - Wyandotte Towers 19,476.18 365.00 10,100.14 29,941.32
AMPOQ58 - Bonner Springs 355.00 - 1,712.95 2,067.95
Belrose Manor 3,886.88 4,431.45 7,944.74 16,263.07
Bethany Towers 6,788.63 - 5,839.80 12,628.43
Chalet Manor 34.00 - 2,322.68 2,356.68
Cyrus K Holliday 5,389.00 480.50 2,759.53 8,629.03
Douglas Heights (E) 6,412.64 737.00 4,879.36 12,029.00
Douglas Heights (F) 8,484 .54 4,896.83 9,830.96 23,212.33
Glanville Towers 4,629.10 1,119.00 2,184.47 7,932.57
Grandview Park 4,426.00 - 3,171.40 7,597.40
Plaza Towers 13.25 - 167.19 180.44
Rosedale Towers 2,841.51 3,266.00 941.71 7,049.22
Scattered Sites-007 3,355.00 6,612.00 17,421.48 27,388.48
Scattered Sites-010 6,582.00 - 297114 9,553.14
Scattered Sites-021 2,766.00 - 1,199.86 3,965.86
Scattered Sites-025 36.00 - 2,220.39 2,256.39
St Margaret's Park 3,337.03 - 4,256.03 7,593.06
Westgate Towers 12,530.00 1,006.50 4,401.81 17,938.31
Grand Total $ 93,104.37 $22914.28 $90,231.01 $ 206,249.66

44



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-10

AUTHORIZE ACCEPTANCE OF THE BID SUBMITTED AND AUTHORIZE A
CONTRACT FOR TRASH SERVICES AT ALL HOUSING AUTHORITY
HIGH-RISES AND VARIOUS SCATTERED SITES WITH
WASTE MANGEMENT OF KANSAS CITY, INC.

WHEREAS trash services for all Housing Authority High-Rises and various scattered
sites is needed; and

WHEREAS the Invitation for Bid for trash services was solicited and received on
February 29, 2024; and

WHEREAS bids were received from:

Waste Management of Kansas, Inc Kansas City, Kansas
Green for Life Environmental (GFL}) Kansas City, Missouri; and

WHEREAS bids were opened and reviewed by Kansas City Kansas Housing Authority
staff; and

WHEREAS staff is recommending acceptance of the bid submitted by Waste
Management of Kansas, Inc. in the amount of $98,442.60 for the first year (2024-2025
and at the discretion of the Housing Authority, $106,317.84 and $114,823.68 for years
two (2025-2026) and three (2026-2027), respectively.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of Kansas
City, Kansas that the bid submitted by Waste Management of Kansas, Inc. is hereby
accepted. '

BE IT RESOLVED the Housing Authority of Kansas City, Kansas is authorized to enter
into a contract with Waste Management of Kansas, Inc. in the amount of $98,442.60 for
the first year (2024-2025) and at the discretion of the Housing Authority, $106,317.84
and $114,823.68 for years two (2025-2026) and three (2026-2027), respectively.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners does
hereby approve Resolution No. 2024-10.

Matthew T. Watkins Andrea Tapia
Chairman Executive Director/CEO

45



Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Board of Commissioner's Meeting
March 21, 2024

New Business Consent ltem: Authorize acceptance of the bid submitted and authorize
a contract for trash services at all Housing Authority High-rises and various scattered
sites with Waste Management of Kansas, Inc.

Resolution No. 2024-10
Background:

The Kansas City Kansas Housing Authority is in need of trash services for commercial
waste containers at all high-rise locations and various scattered sites.

Current issue:

Staff following its Procurement Policy has prepared an Invitation for Bid for the Trash
Service of Commercial Waste Containers. The Invitation to Bid included: a) a price per
location; b) number of services per week; and c) total of service at all locations. A price
was requested for a one-year contract. Prices were also requested for years two and
three. The intent is to enter into a one-year contract with the option to extend the
contract for an additional two, one-year periods, at the discretion of the Housing
Authority.

The Invitation to Bid was e-mailed directly to three Commercial Waste Removal
Companies as there are only three qualified for commercial trash removal.

All bids were submitted February 29, 2024, at 2:00 pm. Two firms submitted proposals:

Waste Management of Kansas, Inc. Kansas City, Kansas
Green for Life Environmental (GFL) Kansas City, Missouri

Waste Management of Kansas, Inc. presented KCKHA with the lowest responsive bid.
The initial one-year trash service contract is $98,442.60 requiring Board of
Commissioner approval. The Housing Authority would also like to extend the contract

for the additional two, one-year periods, which will also require Board approval.

Therefore, staff is recommending acceptance of the bid submitted by Waste
Management of Kansas, Inc. in the amount of:

$8,203.55 per month for an annual cost of $98,442.60 per year for year one
(2024-2025)

And at the discretion of the Housing Authority to extend the contract for an
additional one to two years as follows:

$8,859.82 per month for an annual cost of $106,317.84 for year two (2025-2026)

46



$9,568.64 per month for an annual cost of $114,823.68 for year three (2026-
2027)

Attached is a resolution that will authotize the acceptance of the bid and authorize a
contract with Waste Management of Kansas, Inc. in the amount $98,442.60 for year
one; with the option to extend the contract for an additional two years for $106,317.84
for year two (2025-2026), and $114,823.68 for year three (2026-2027).

Staff recommends approval of this resolution.

Board Action:

Approve Resoclution No. 2024-10, if Appropriate.

47



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-11

AUTHORITY TO ACCEPT THE BID AND AUTHORIZE A CONTRACT TO
REPLACE SMOKE DETECTOR HEADS AT ROSEDALE TOWERS WITH
FIRE AND SECURITY SOLUTIONS

WHEREAS current smoke detector heads are discontinued and need to be replaced; and

WHEREAS bids for smoke detector heads at Rosedale Towers were solicited and re-
ceived on February 29, 2024; and

WHEREAS one bid was received from:
Fire and Security Solutions Kansas City, Kansas; and

WHEREAS the bid was opened and tabulated by Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
staff and determined to be reasonable.

BE IT RESOLVED staff is recommending acceptance of the bid submitted by Fire and
Security Solutions in the amount of $108,935 for the replacement of discontinued smoke
detector heads at Rosedale Towers.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of Kansas
City, Kansas that the bid submitted by Fire and Security Solutions in the amount of
$106,395 for replacement of smoke detector heads is hereby accepted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners does
hereby approve Resolution No. 2024-11.

X X

Matthew T. Watkins Andrea Tapia
Chairman Executive Director/CEQ

48



Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Board of Commissioner's Meeting
March 21, 2024

New Business Consent Item: Authority to Accept the Bid and Authorize a Contract to
replace Smoke Detector Heads at Rosedale Towers with Fire and Security Solutions

Resolution No. 2024-11

Background:

KCKHA must replace the current Gamewell XP95P Smoke Detector Heads which have
been discontinued and replace them with the Gamewell XP95-A Smoke Detector Heads.
The current hard-wired smoke detector heads have been discontinued by the manufac-
turer. Reptacement parts for the current model is becoming hard to find leaving the
agency in a bind. Contributing to the issue is not being able to mix discontinued models
with the newer models and we must replace the whole building at the same time. The
project is located at Rosedale Towers, 2314 W. 39" St. Kansas City, Kansas.

Current Issue:

Staff following its Procurement Policy prepared an Invitation to Bid requesting competi-
tive bids to replace the discontinued smoke detector heads with current replacement
model heads.

The Invitation to Bid was advertised in the Kansas City Star, The Globe, and Dos Mun-
dos. The Invitation to Bid was posted on the Housing Authority’s website and mailed to
area Fire Safety contractors.

Questions were due by the end of business February 27, 2024. One contractor bid
$106,935 on this project:

Fire Security Solutions Kansas City, Kansas

Fire and Security Solutions has been in business for 22 years. The Housing Authority
has previous positive experience with this contractor. There is $161,000 budgeted for
building improvements in the 2021 Capital Fund Program which will be used to pay for
this project.

Fire and Security Solutions and its principal do not appear on the List of Parties Ex-
cluded from Federal Procurement or Non procurement Programs. The principals are:

Dan Cantrell, General Partner
Corby Fisher, General Partner

Per KCKHA Procurement Policy, a cost analysis and price comparison were conducted,

and this project was determined to be a fair price. Previous solicitations were $121,218.
Staff projected $72,550; but did not include programming and three communication

49



panels. Staff is recommending entering into a contract with Fire Security Solutions in
the amount of $106,935 to replace smoke detector heads at Rosedale Towers.

Board Action:

Approve Resolution No. 2024-11, if Appropriate.

50



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-12

AUTHORITY TO ACCEPT THE BID AND AUTHORIZE A CONTRACT
TO CONTROL STORMWATER RUNOFF AND REPAIR THE SOIL EROSION AT
BELROSE MANOR AND DOUGLAS HEIGHTS FAMILY DEVELOPMENT WITH
TAILORMADE EXTERIORS.

WHEREAS stormwater control and soil erosion repair are needed at Belrose Manor and
Douglas Heights Family Development; and

WHEREAS bids for stormwater control and soil erosion repair were solicited and received
on February 29, 2024; and

WHEREAS one bid was received from
Tailormade Exteriors Lee’'s Summit, Missouri; and

WHEREAS the bid was opened and tabulated by the architect and Kansas City, Kansas
Housing Authority staff and determined fo be excessive; and

WHEREAS staff and architect have negotiated a lower bid and are recommending ac-
ceptance of the renegotiated bid submitted by Tailormade Exteriors in the amount of
$560,292.80 for stormwater control and soil erosion repairs at Belrose Manor and Doug-
las Heights Family developments, as it has been determined to be a fair bid.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of Kansas
City, Kansas that the bid submitted by Tailormade Exteriors in the amount of $560,292.80
for stormwater control and soil erosion repair at Belrose Manor and Douglas Heights
Family developments is hereby approved.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners
does hereby approve Resolution Number 2024-12.

X X

Matthew T. Watkins Andrea Tapia
Chairman Executive Director/CEQ

51



Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Board of Commissioner's Meeting
March 21, 2024

New Business Consent ltem: Authority to Accept the Bid and Authorize a Contract to
control stormwater runoff and repair of the soil erosion at Belrose Manor and Douglas
Heights Family Development with Tailormade Exteriors

Resolution No. 2024-12

Background:

Poor stormwater control has caused soil erosion over time to various property locations
at Belrose Manor and Douglas Heights Family Developments. As a result, the repairs will
consist of minor excavation, construction of retaining walls, a water detention basin,
splash blocks, and new down spouts and gutter guards, to help redirect stormwater lo-
cated at both locations.

Current Issue:

Staff following our Procurement Policy have hired an architect to review and design a
solution to correct the water and soil erosion problems.

The Invitation to bid was advertised in the Kansas City Star, The Globe, and Dos Mundos.
The Invitation to Bid was posted on the Housing Authority’s web site and mailed to con-
tractors reporting services. Also, the Invitation to Bid was mailed directly to 168 general
contractors, 20 landscaping companies. There were ten (10) plan holders, and six (6)
plan holder rooms. Five (5) contractors picked up plans for this project. There was one
(1) bidder for the project.

A Pre-bid conference was held on February 15, 2024 to answer questions and give con-
tractors an opportunity to visit Belrose Manor and Douglas Heights Family Developments
to view and understand the scope of the project.

Bids were opened on February 29, 2024, at 2:00 pm. One contractor bid on this project:

Tailormade Exteriors Lee’'s Summit, Missouri

Tailormade Exteriors submitted a bid of $771,806. (see attached bid tab sheet).
Tailormade Exteriors has been in business for 22 years. The Housing Authotity has ex-
tensive previous experience with this contractor. There are funds available in CFP 2021,
2022 and 2023 years. Tailormade submitted an original bid of $771,808 which is over

the architects estimate for this work of $561,383. Through negotiations with the contrac-
tor, they have agreed to take out the installation of sod and watering for 60 days to bring

52



their bid down to $579,199.20. The tasks of watering and sod can be procured separately
and more efficiently and economically by the modernization department. The savings by
the removal of watering (5114,259.42) and sod ($78,347.38) equaling $192,606.80; will
reduce the overall project from ($771,806 - $192 ,606.80) to $579,199.20. This reduction,
if accepted, is well within the 10% variance of the architects estimate number
($579,199.20/$561,393) or 3% variance.

Tailormade Exteriors and its principal do not appear on the List of Parties Excluded from
Federal procurement or Non-procurement programs. The principal is;

Richard Mullin Member

Therefore, staff and architect are recommending approval of the bid submitted by Tailor-
made Exteriors in the amount of $579,199.20 for storm water control and soil erosion
repair at Belrose Manor and Douglas Heights Family developments.

Attached is a resolution that will approve the bid submitted by Tailormade Exteriors for
stormwater control and repair.

Staff recommends approval of this resolution.
Board Action:

Approve Resolution No. 2024-12, if Appropriate.

53



RESOLUTION NO. 2024—13

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO OF THE
KANSAS CITY, KANSAS HOUSING AUTHORITY (KCKHA) TO PURSUE THE
PURCHASE OF PROPERTY FOR A NEWADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING

WHEREAS the Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority (KCKHA) Executive Director/CEQ
is seeking Board approval to proceed with the process to acquire property for a new
administrative building located in Kansas City, Kansas along with the authority to make,
execute, endorse agreements, contracts, all documents required for the purchase of the
property in the name of and on behalf of the KCKHA; and

WHEREAS the past several years KCKHA and its Board of Commissioners have
discussed the need for additional facilities fo house the operation and continued growth
of business; and

WHEREAS Andrea Tapia, Executive Director/CEO of the KCKHA is authorized to
proceed with acquiring property in Kansas City, Kansas and is authorized to execute all
documents related to the purchase of the property.

BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of the Kansas City, Kansas Housing
Authority does hereby authorize Andrea Tapia, Executive Director/CEO of the KCKHA to
proceed with acquiring property for a new administrative building in Kansas City, Kansas
and has the authority to execute all documents related to the purchase.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners does
hereby approve Resolution No. 2024-13.

X X

Matthew T. Watkins Andrea Tapia
Chairman Executive Director/CEO

o4



